
From: John.Snape@glencore.com.au [John.Snape@glencore.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2014 1:43 PM
To: DONALDSON Beryl
Subject: RE: Operator contact information
Attachments: Glencore Coal Queensland.pdf

Kevin,
 
For the purposes of the Coal Mine Safety and Health Act, Glencore Coal Queensland Pty Ltd is the operator of the
Oaky Creek No. 1 Colliery, Oaky North Mine and Oaky Creek Surface Operations.
 
Glencore Coal Queensland Pty Ltd was formerly known as Xstrata Coal Queensland Pty Ltd. Following the merger
between Xstrata and Glencore, the name of the company was changed. However it remains the same company with
the same ABN. A copy of the Change of Name Certificate from ASIC is attached.

 
 

John Snape
General Manager
Oaky Creek Coal
A Glencore Managed Operation

T – +61 7 4984 7202
M –
E – John.Snape@glencore.com.au

 
 
From: DONALDSON Beryl [mailto:Beryl.Donaldson@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2014 11:19 AM
To: Snape, John (Oaky Creek - Coal)
Subject: Operator contact information
 
Good morning John
 
Could you please clarify who is the Operator for the Oaky Creek mines: 
Oaky Creek No. 1 Colliery
Oaky North Mine
Oaky Creek Surface Operations.
We are unsure whether it is Glencore or Xstrata.
 
Regards
 
Kevin Poynter
Inspector of Mines, Rockhampton 
Mobile:
Email: kevin.poynter@dnrm.qld.gov.au
http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/safety-and-health
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Beryl Donaldson
Administration Officer (9-1pm)
Safety & Health - Central Region
Telephone 07 4938 4338 Facsimile 07 4938 4331
Email beryl.donaldson@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Department of Natural Resources & Mines
Level 5, 34 East Street, Rockhampton Qld 4700
GPO Box 548, Rockhampton Qld 4700

Values Banner - White

 
 

------------------------------

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your
inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

------------------------------

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.
**********************************************************************
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